
  

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Thank you for your request for information which we received on Thursday 15th February 
2024. I am pleased to confirm the following. 
 
1. Please confirm, has this quality standard been circulated to each team and service 
in your network? 
 
No 
 
2. Which teams/organisations/ leads have identified that NICE Quality Standard 204 is 
applicable to them. 
 

Please contact the ICB - Freedom of Information - BLMK Integrated Care Board 
(icb.nhs.uk) 

 
3. Please confirm if the Trust leads for a) children and young people (aged 0 to 25); b) 
children and young people with special educational needs and disability; c) 
safeguarding (all-ages); and d) learning disability and autism (all-ages) have to date 
included consideration of FASD and implementation of the NICE FASD Quality 
Standard 204 in their decision making about service provision and assessment of 
local need. If so, for each of the identified leads please explain how and provide any 
related documents. 
 

Please contact the ICB - Freedom of Information - BLMK Integrated Care Board 
(icb.nhs.uk) 

 
4. If your NICE lead or other relevant person has created a review sheet, please 
provide that with a breakdown of every statement in the quality standard by structure, 
process and outcome measures. 
 
We have not been able to confirm if this has occurred. 
 
5. If you don't have a review sheet, please indicate how your Trust is responding to 
the call for improvements in quality of care outlined in NICE Quality Standard 204. 
 
This will be completed with the relevant departments within the Trust.  
 
6. How are you involving stakeholders and/ or tracking patient experiences of your 
response to the NICE Quality Standard 204? 
 
We have not been able to confirm if this has occurred, however our Maternity Voices 
Partnership supports reviews to guidelines and other documents. 
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7. Is there any other document your Trust has created that is related to improvement 
of quality of care regarding NICE Quality Standard 204? If so, please provide a copy. 
 
No  
 
8. Has your ICB commissioned a pathway for FASD diagnosis? 
 

Please contact the ICB Freedom of Information - BLMK Integrated Care Board 
(icb.nhs.uk) 

 
9. Please explain the process by which someone with possible FASD would be 
assessed in your Trust. 
 
In Neonates, maternal history and clinical features would be looked for during NIPE 
(Newborn Infant Physical Examination) which all babies undergo in the first 72 hours of life.  
 
Any concerning features would be escalated to the Neonatal Consultant and follow-up 
arranged in that consultant’s clinic. 
As at least a few of these babies are also looked after children, this cohort would be 
reviewed by the Community Paediatrician lead clinician for Looked After Children. 
 
Please be advised that this information is provided in accordance with the Freedom of 
Information Act 2000 and is for your personal use. Any re-use of this information will be 
subject to copyright and the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations (1st July 05) 
and authorisation from Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust will be required.  In the 
event of any re-use, the information must be reproduced accurately and not used in a 
misleading manner. 
 
If you are unhappy with the information received in response to this request, please address 
your complaint to the Patient Affairs Office at Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust, 
Standing Way, Eaglestone, Milton Keynes MK6 5LD  If, after exhausting our internal 
process, you are still unhappy with the information received, you may write to the Information 
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF. 
 
If you need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the address 
above. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
Freedom of Information Co-ordinator 
For and on behalf of Milton Keynes Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 

 

Any re-use of this information will be subject to the 
‘Re-use of Public Sector Information Regulations’ and best practice. 
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